
 
 

  Lafe Metz 
  412 719 9069 
  lafe.metz@bipc.com 

Union Trust Building 
501 Grant Street, Suite 200 
Pittsburgh, PA  15219-4413 

T 412 562 8800 
F 412 562 1041 

 

 
 

June 28, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

City Council of the City of Pittsburgh 
510 City-County Building 
414 Grant St. 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
 Re:   File # 2021-1335 
  Application for Zone Map Amendment by Steel City Squash 

Dear City Council: 

 On behalf of Steel City Squash, applicant in the above-referenced Zone Map Amendment 
application (“Application”), this letter serves as written confirmation that Steel City Squash, 
agrees to extend City Council’s ninety (90) day period to render a decision on the Application 
until September 30, 2021.1 

 Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.   

Very truly yours, 

Lafe Metz 

cc:  Brenda F. Pree, CMC, City Clerk (brenda.pree@pittsburghpa.gov) 
 Councilman Rev. Ricky Burgess (reverend.burgess@pittsburghpa.gov) 
 Shawn Carter, Councilman Burgess’s Office (shawn.carter@pittsburghpa.gov) 
 Kate Rakus, Department of City Planning (kate.rakus@pittsburghpa.gov) 
 Lilly Freedman, URA (lfreedman@ura.org) 

                                            
1 Section 922.05.E of the City of Pittsburgh Zoning Code provides that if City Council does not 
act to approve or deny a Zone Map Amendment application with ninety (90) days of the public 
hearing on the matter, then the decision shall be deemed to have been rendered in denial of the 
application.  The public hearing on the Application in this matter was held on May 26, 2021.  


